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accomplishment of refuge maintenance 
programs and other refuge goals and 
objectives. The refuge’s biological 
programs would actively seek funding 
and researchers to study primarily 
management-oriented needs. Refuge 
staff would place greater emphasis on 
developing and maintaining active 
partnerships, including seeking grants 
to assist the refuge in reaching primary 
objectives. 

Next Step 

After the comment period ends, we 
will analyze the comments and address 
them. 

Public Availability of Comments 

Before including your address, phone 
number, e-mail address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment, including your 
personal identifying information, may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Authority 

This notice is published under the 
authority of the National Wildlife 
Refuge System Improvement Act of 
1997, Public Law 105–57. 

Dated: February 24, 2010. 
Mark J. Musaus, 
Acting Regional Director. 
[FR Doc. 2010–10089 Filed 4–29–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[WY–923–1310–FI; WYW136450] 

Notice of Proposed Reinstatement of 
Terminated Oil and Gas Lease, 
Wyoming 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Federal law, the 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
received a petition for reinstatement 
from St. Mary Land & Exploration 
Company for non-competitive oil and 
gas lease WYW136450 in Natrona 
County, Wyoming. The petition was 
filed on time and was accompanied by 
all the rentals due since the date the 
lease terminated under the law. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Bureau of Land Management, Julie L. 

Weaver, Chief, Branch of Fluid Minerals 
Adjudication, at (307) 775–6176. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The lessee 
has agreed to the amended lease terms 
for rentals and royalties at rates of $10 
per acre or fraction thereof, per year and 
182⁄3 percent, respectively. The lessee 
has paid the required $500 
administrative fee and $163 to 
reimburse the Department for the cost of 
this Federal Register notice. The lessee 
has met all the requirements for 
reinstatement of the lease as set out in 
Sections 31(d) and (e) of the Mineral 
Lands Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 
188), and the Bureau of Land 
Management is proposing to reinstate 
lease WYW136450 effective September 
1, 2009, under the original terms and 
conditions of the lease and the 
increased rental and royalty rates cited 
above. The BLM has not issued a valid 
lease affecting the lands. 

Julie L. Weaver, 
Chief, Branch of Fluid Minerals Adjudication. 
[FR Doc. 2010–10013 Filed 4–29–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–22–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–670] 

In the Matter of Certain Adjustable 
Keyboard Support Systems and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission Determination To Review- 
in-Part a Final Determination on 
Violation of Section 337; Schedule for 
Filing Written Submissions on the 
Issues Under Review and on Remedy, 
the Public Interest, and Bonding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review a 
portion of the final initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) on 
February 23, 2010, regarding whether 
there is a violation of section 337 in the 
above-captioned investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jia 
Chen, Office of the General Counsel, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 708–4737. 
Copies of non-confidential documents 
filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 

International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on March 13, 2009 based on a complaint 
filed by Humanscale Corporation 
(‘‘Humanscale’’) of New York, New York, 
74 FR 10963 (Mar. 13, 2009). The 
complaint, as amended, named the 
following two companies as 
respondents: CompX International, Inc., 
of Dallas, Texas and Waterloo Furniture 
Components Limited, of Ontario, 
Canada (collectively, ‘‘CompX’’). The 
complaint alleged violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain adjustable 
keyboard support systems and 
components thereof that infringe certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 5,292,097 (‘‘the 
‘097 patent’’). 

On February 23, 2010, the ALJ issued 
a final ID, including his recommended 
determination on remedy and bonding. 
In his final ID, the ALJ found that 
respondents did not violate section 337 
with respect to their ‘‘Wedge-Brake’’ 
products because they did not infringe 
asserted independent claim 7 or 
asserted dependent claim 34. The ALJ 
found, however, that respondents did 
violate section 337 with respect to their 
‘‘Brake-Shoe’’ products because they 
infringed dependent claim 34. The ALJ 
also found that there was no violation 
with respect to independent claim 7 
because respondents established by 
clear and convincing evidence that 
claim 7 is invalid for obviousness under 
35 U.S.C. 103. The ALJ further found 
that respondents have not established 
any intervening rights. Finally, the ALJ 
found that complainant proved the 
existence of a domestic industry in the 
United States with respect to the ‘097 
patent. Accordingly, the ALJ 
recommended that the Commission 
issue a limited exclusion order barring 
entry into the United States of infringing 
adjustable keyboard support systems 
and components thereof. The ALJ 
further recommended the issuance of a 
cease and desist order against 
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